

Ruling letters for evidence submission SHR

20180618\_cwf\_ruling\_exhibits.pdf

4/25/2018	6/1/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-261
-----------	--------------------------	-----	-----------

June 18, 2018

Date Offered	Date Introduced	Date Accepted	Party	Exhibit
4/25/2018		6/1/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-262
4/25/2018		6/1/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-263
4/25/2018		6/1/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-264
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-1
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-102
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-103
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-104
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-108
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-109
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-113
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-115
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-119

Date Offered	Date Introduced	Date Accepted	Party	Exhibit
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-119-2
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-119-3
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-119-4
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-119-5
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-11-errata2
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-17
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-19
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-211
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-211R
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-212
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-215
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-215c
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-21-f
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-220
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-222
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-224
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-231
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-231-1
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-234
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-247
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-249-errata
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-25
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-251
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-252
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-253
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-254
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-255
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-256
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-258
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-26
4/25/2018		6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SHR	SHR-2-31
	2/26/2018	6/18/2018 - Ruling Letter	SLDMWA	SLDMWA-20

Despite the ruling letters, documents admitted into evidence previously are not so noted online for SHR evidence, even though other parties admissions are noted. The copy and paste below shows what is or is not listed as admitted as of the writing of this response and attachment on 9-7-18

Part 2 copy and paste on 9-7-18 at 8:31 am

Exhibit No.	Exhibit Description	Date Accepted into Evidence* or Withdrawn
<a href="#">SHR-2-1</a>	Nicole Suard Qualifications	
<a href="#">SHR 2-11</a>	Nicole Suard testimony	
<a href="#">SHR-2-11-errata</a>	Nicole Suard testimony - errata	
<a href="#">SHR-2-11-errata 2</a>	Nicole Suard testimony - errata 2	
		Not accepted per Ruling Letter dating January 4, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-2-16</a>		
<a href="#">SHR-2-17</a>	Summary of Impacts from BDCP 2013 as a reference example	
<a href="#">SHR-2-19</a>		
	Delta Vision Context Memo 2007-Recreation by David Mitchell dated June 12, 2007	Not accepted per Ruling Letter dating January 4, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-2-21-F</a>	Excerpts of the Delta Vision Context Memo 2017	
<a href="#">SHR 2-22</a>	CF&W Yolo Bypass Planning Presentation 2008-12 Million Recreation Users Per Year In The Delta	
<a href="#">SHR-2-23</a>	<del>WaterFix Tunnel Mapbook Edited to emphasize select topic areas</del>	Withdrawn per Letter dated April 16, 2018
SHR-2-24	1937 Snug Harbor from the air	Withdrawn per Letter dated April 16, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-2-25</a>	Delta Flood Timeline	
<a href="#">SHR-2-26</a>	A Special Report on Fishing and Boating	
SHR-2-28-2	The Directionally Challenged DWR consultants: a review of the correct names for North Delta Islands and Waterways	Not accepted per Ruling Letter dating January 4, 2018
SHR-2-31	Delta History & Water Conveyance Plans. Slide set compiled by N. Suard 2009-2014, updated 2017	
<a href="#">SHR 2-101</a>	<del>Water Resources White Paper</del>	Withdrawn per Letter dated April 16, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-2-102</a>	Draft Development of Flow Criteria for the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Ecosystem	
<a href="#">SHR-2-103</a>	Developing Flow Prescriptions for the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta	
<a href="#">SHR-2-104</a>	Delta Recreation incorrect data: Section 18, Draft Delta Plan EIR Program Report	
<a href="#">SHR-2-105</a>	Where's The Water? Power Point dated 5-15-14 by N. Suard review of noted flow issues in the North Delta	

**Deleted:** [SHR-2-13](#)

**Deleted:** Timeline of development for Snug Harbor

**Deleted:** SHR-2-14

**Deleted:** Delta Timeline

**Deleted:** SHR-2-18

**Deleted:** Delta Conveyance History

**Deleted:** SHR-2-20

**Deleted:** Slides: Sacramento San Joaquin Delta: It Depends On Who Is Counting and What Type of Recreation

**Deleted:** [SHR-2-21](#)

**Deleted:** SHR-2-27

**Deleted:** 2017: How Many People Live, Work or Plan In The Delta That Would Be Impacted By Continued Excessive Diversions From the Sacramento River and Delta?

**Deleted:** SHR-2-28

**Deleted:** The Directionally Challenged DWR consultants: a review of the correct names for North Delta Islands and Waterways

**Deleted:** SHR-2-29

**Deleted:** Summary map showing the mistakes of the Directionally Challenged DWR consultants: 2--2 to 2017

**Deleted:** SHR-2-30

**Deleted:** Impacts: CALTRANS in the Delta

Exhibit No.	Exhibit Description	Date Accepted into Evidence* or Withdrawn
	Where's The Water?	
<a href="#">SHR-2-106</a>	The Value of Water in 21st Century California	Withdrawn per Letter dated April 16, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-2-107</a>	Draft Part 3 of the Water Quality Control Plan for Inland Surface Waters, June 2017	Withdrawn per Letter dated April 16, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-2-108</a>	Water Quality Slide Show-Waterboard	
<a href="#">SHR-2-109</a>	Scientific Basis Report in Support of New and Modified Requirements for Inflows from the Sacramento River et al 2017	
<a href="#">SHR-2-111</a>	<del>Dangerous and Close: Fracking Puts the Nations Most Vulnerable People at Risk</del>	Withdrawn per Letter dated April 16, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-2-112</a>	<del>Economic Analysis of the Costs</del>	Withdrawn per Letter dated April 16, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-2-113</a>	Reclamation Water Supply & Yield Studies, pages 13,22,34,37,52	
<a href="#">SHR-2-114</a>	<del>DWR Annual Peak Delta Inflows Chart</del>	Withdrawn per Letter dated April 16, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-2-115</a>	Example of CalTrans detour route Memorial Day Weekend 2011 <a href="https://youtube/04BBZvoU40Y">https://youtube/04BBZvoU40Y</a>	
<a href="#">SHR-2-210</a>	1950 Navigation on the Sacramento River and description of area	Withdrawn per Letter dated April 16, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-2-211</a>	1852 map and Sketches and locations of Steamboat Slough in 1850's: Island names noted	
<a href="#">SHR-2-211R</a>	1865 Delta Reference Map	
<a href="#">SHR-2-212</a>	Travel to Sacramento Via Delta Waterways in 1850: Steamboat Slough Focus: slide set compiled by N. Suard with references	
<a href="#">SHR-2-213</a>	<del>Hutchings description of Salmon fishing at Steamboat and Sutter Sloughs</del>	
<a href="#">SHR-2-214</a>	<del>Steamboat Slough book excerpt: Paddle Wheel days</del>	
<a href="#">SHR-2-215</a>	Snug Harbor access and CalTrans: history of transportation issues 2000 to current	
<a href="#">SHR-2-216</a>	1876 survey map	
<a href="#">SHR-2-217</a>	<del>Delta Reclamation History by John Thompson</del>	Withdrawn per Letter dated April 16, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-2-218</a>	<del>1880s Reclamation map of the Delta: Island and river names noted</del>	Withdrawn per Letter dated April 16, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-2-219</a>	1908 Survey of the Delta, Steamboat Slough and lower Sacramento maps; drought flows on Steamboat Slough	
<a href="#">SHR-2-219-2</a>	1908 Survey of the Sacramento River, notes to assist in reading the survey maps: scan of section of notes	
<a href="#">SHR-2-219-3</a>	1908 Survey of the Sacramento River, Sheet 11, with notes added in blue: Sacramento River and upper Steamboat Slough Confluence (unclear map)	
<a href="#">SHR-2-219-4</a>	1908 Survey of the Sacramento River, Sheet 12, with notes added in blue: Steamboat Slough at Hog Back (unclear map)	
<a href="#">SHR-2-219-5</a>	1908 Survey of the Sacramento River, Sheet 13, with notes added in blue: Steamboat Slough at confluence with lower Sacramento River (unclear map)	
<a href="#">SHR-2-220</a>	1935 Soil Map of the Delta and 1913 road map	
<a href="#">SHR-2-222</a>	1945 subdivision map and new homes built	
	1935 Soil Map Sacramento San Joaquin Delta by Henry G. Knight, Chief, U.S. Department of Agriculture Bureau of Chemistry and Soil	

**Deleted:** SHR-2-110

**Deleted:** SWRCB review of aquifer exemptions: Solution legislation

**Deleted:** SHR-2-221

**Deleted:** 1937 aerial photo of Snug Harbor lands and homes

**Deleted:** SHR-2-223

Exhibit No.	Exhibit Description	Date Accepted into Evidence* or Withdrawn
<a href="#">SHR-2-224</a>	1950's Surplus water plan: Graphic from 1960 Bulletin No 76, Delta Water Facilities <del>1950's Surplus water plan</del>	
<a href="#">SHR-2-228</a>	1978 Atwater maps of the Delta, including Steamboat Slough and lower Sacramento River	
<a href="#">SHR-2-228-1</a>	1978 Atwater Maps, Dept of the Interior, United States Geological Survey, with notes added in blue, sheet 4 of 21	Withdrawn per Letter dated April 16, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-2-228-2</a>		
<a href="#">SHR-2-228-3</a>	1978 Atwater Maps, Dept of the Interior, United States Geological Survey, with notes added in blue, sheet 10 of 21	Withdrawn per Letter dated April 16, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-2-228-4</a>	1978 Atwater Maps, Dept of the Interior, United States Geological Survey, with notes added in blue, sheet 6 of 21	Withdrawn per Letter dated April 16, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-2-231</a>	Hal Schell book excerpts Delta Dawdling, North Delta focus, Sea Scouts on Steamboat Slough and other photos	
<a href="#">SHR-2-233-1</a>	SHR "Best Small Park" designation and 2003 San Francisco Chronicle article "Ocean views and other wonders of Bay Area campsites" by Tom Stienstra	
<a href="#">SHR-2-234</a>	2005 NOAA Nautical Chart 18661 Sacramento and San Joaquin Rivers, with notation added	
<a href="#">SHR-2-242</a>	2015 Summary of the Barriers Proposals and Possible Long Term Impacts From Barrier Installation (low flow and flood issues)	
<a href="#">SHR-2-245</a>	Impacts to Recreation from Low Flows and Pulse Flows: banks, roads, septic, costs, lost of income	
<a href="#">SHR-2-247</a>	Unanswered Questions: Prospect Island (Water Weeds Nursery) and impacts to the Delta	
<a href="#">SHR-2-249</a>	<del>Directionally Challenged consultants for DWR, SFEI, PPIC, DSC, NOAA, CalTrans: Wrong maps of the Delta</del>	Withdrawn per Letter dated April 16, 2018

- Deleted:** SHR-2-225
- Deleted:** 1950's flood photo
- Deleted:** SHR-2-226
- Deleted:** 1970's recreation & sea scouts on the Delta
- Deleted:** SHR-2-227
- Deleted:** 1978 DWR plan for levee improvement
- Deleted:** SHR-2-229
- Deleted:** 1986 Delta flood photo and water levels at Snug Harbor
- Deleted:** SHR-2-230
- Deleted:** SHR flood timeline
- Deleted:** SHR-2-232
- Deleted:** SHR-2-235
- Deleted:** Liberty Island Reservoir, CALFED experiments ...
- Deleted:** SHR-2-236
- Deleted:** Timeline of high water since the Liberty Island ...
- Deleted:** SHR-2-238
- Deleted:** Screen prints of pulse flows: the fish studies
- Deleted:** SHR-2-239
- Deleted:** Screen prints of maps from the salmon migration ...
- Deleted:** SHR-2-240
- Deleted:** Photos of not enough water: dock damage
- Deleted:** SHR-2-241
- Deleted:** Impacts from insufficient flows: exposed ...
- Deleted:** SHR-2-243
- Deleted:** Fish diversion methods and impacts from the ...
- Deleted:** SHR-2-244
- Deleted:** Impacts from insufficient flows: invasive water ...
- Deleted:** SHR-2-246
- Deleted:** Impacts from floods: transportation and access
- Deleted:** SHR-2-248
- Deleted:** DRMS Phase 1 incorrect Ryer Island data & ...

Exhibit No.	Exhibit Description	Date Accepted into Evidence* or Withdrawn
<a href="#">SHR-2-249-errata</a>	Directionally Challenged consultants for DWR, SFEI, PPIC, DSC, NOAA, CalTrans: Wrong maps of the Delta	
<a href="#">SHR-2-250</a>		Withdrawn per Letter dated April 16, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-2-251</a>	Low flows impacts to drinking water and irrigation water, docks, boating and recreation	Withdrawn per Letter dated May 4, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-2-251-errata</a>	Low flows impacts to drinking water and irrigation water, docks, boating and recreation	
<a href="#">SHR-2-252</a>	Privately Owned Recreation Facilities, by County, Appendix 15A, BDCP Draft EIR/EIS March 2013	
<a href="#">SHR-2-253</a>	High flows caused by the Oroville maintenace failure by DWR: record flood at SHR: leaseholders, staff costs. Repairs to well, banks, roads	
<a href="#">SHR-2-254</a>	Effect of Tides, River Flow, and Gate Operations on Entrainment of Juvenile Salmon into the Interior Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta by R. Perry et al. 2015	
<a href="#">SHR-2-255</a>	How Delta Cross Channel operations affect Steamboat Slough Flows.	
<a href="#">SHR-2-256</a>	Historical Woody Forests of the Delta: screen prints of historical sketches, maps and photos	
<a href="#">SHR-2-257</a>	Impacts to Recreation and Fishing from restoration projects at Prospect and Liberty Islands	
<a href="#">SHR-2-258</a>	Cache Slough Complex Impacts	
<a href="#">SHR-2-260</a>	<del>Delta Timeline History Links</del>	Withdrawn per Letter dated April 16, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-2-261</a>	Example-Wells and Septics impacts from Tunnel and Forebay Construction	
<a href="#">SHR-2-262</a>	Noise carries in the Delta-slide showing location and photos of current major electrical construction work on Grand Island creating noise at Snug Harbor	
<a href="#">SHR-2-263</a>	Questions for Panel 2-slides used (20 slides)	Withdrawn per Letter dated May 4, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-2-263-errata</a>	Questions for Panel 2-slides used (20 slides)	
<a href="#">SHR-2-264</a>	Slides used for questioning witnesses regarding impacts to recreation (30 slides)	Withdrawn per Letter dated May 4, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-2-264-errata</a>	Slides used for questioning witnesses regarding impacts to recreation (30 slides)	

Deleted: SHR-2-259  
Deleted: Steamboat Slough Graphics

**Part 2 - Rebuttal**

Exhibit No.	Exhibit Description	Date Accepted into Evidence* or Withdrawn
	<a href="#">Snug Harbor Resorts, LLC Exhibit Identification Index- 8/28/18</a>	
<a href="#">SHR-253</a>	2014 Low Tide photos showing impacts from low flows	
<a href="#">SHR-701</a>	Written testimony Part 2 rebuttal, Nicole S. Suard, Esq	
<a href="#">SHR-701-R</a>	Written testimony Part 2 rebuttal, Nicole S. Suard, Esq - Corrected by Hearing Staff according to the July 27, 2018 Ruling Letter	
<a href="#">SHR-701-R2</a>	Written testimony Part 2 rebuttal, Nicole S. Suard, Esq (revised on 8/27/18 by SHR)	
SHR-702	<del>Video review of low flow impacts on Steamboat Slough and Sacramento River (includes SHR-253)</del>	Withdrawn on August 27, 2018
SHR-703	<del>Video review of flow splits in the North Delta waterways 2018 (original file unavailable)</del>	Stricken per Oral Ruling on August 27, 2018

<b>Exhibit No.</b>	<b>Exhibit Description</b>	<b>Date Accepted into Evidence* or Withdrawn</b>
<a href="#">SHR-703-Errata</a>	Video review of flow splits in the North Delta waterways 2018 (file uploaded by staff on 8/27/18)	Stricken per Oral Ruling on August 27, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-704</a>	Ca Dept of Conservation 2018 New drilling permit-Staten Island	
<a href="#">SHR-705</a>	Ca Dept of Conservation map 610 Oil & Gas wells (North)	
<a href="#">SHR-706</a>	Ca Dept of Conservation map 614 Oil & Gas wells (North Delta area)	
<a href="#">SHR-707</a>	Online map of North Delta area gas wells and data sources (superseded by SHR-707-errata)	
<a href="#">SHR-707-Errata</a>	Online map of North Delta area gas wells and data sources	
<a href="#">SHR-708</a>	Excel Database of Ca Dept of Conservation Gas and Oil Wells, North area, with Delta counties highlighted	
<a href="#">SHR-709</a>	<del>Impacts from insufficient fresh water flows into the Delta: degraded drinking water aquifer: one cost example</del>	Stricken per Oral Ruling on August 27, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-710</a>	<del>Impacts from low flows and high flows on restoration projects</del>	Withdrawn on August 27, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-711</a>	<del>Video of low tide boating in Walnut Grove to estimate Waterfix barge impact</del>	Withdrawn on August 27, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-712</a>	<del>Screen prints of risk to humans from intakes</del>	Withdrawn on August 27, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-713</a>	Proposed new water quality, flow, level and temperature monitoring stations in the North Delta	
<a href="#">SHR-714</a>	Map of North Delta roads proposed to be prohibited for construction traffic use	
<a href="#">SHR-715</a>	Proposed New and Updated Monitoring Stations	Withdrawn on August 27, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-717</a>	Update on Water Conversion formulas and CalSim III	
<a href="#">SHR-718</a>	Advancement of Salinity and Flow Monitoring in the San Francisco Bay Delta Feb 2017	
<a href="#">SHR-719</a>	July 2018 Framework for the Sacramento San Joaquin Delta Update to the Bay-Delta Plan	
<a href="#">SHR-720</a>	<del>USBR/DWR Failure to account for decisions affecting humans: video of impacts as example</del>	Withdrawn on August 27, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-721</a>	<del>Photos from February 2017 flood due to Oroville actions by DWR</del>	Withdrawn on August 27, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-722</a>	<del>Video representation of travel on Sacramento River and Steamboat Slough in 1850 by Tall Ship, Commander Ringold</del>	Withdrawn on August 27, 2018
<a href="#">SHR-724</a>	Photo of Sacramento River shipping and barge	

\* For a complete account of testimony and exhibits that have been admitted into evidence, please see the [Ruling Page](#) for the corresponding ruling date and/or [Transcript Page](#) for the corresponding transcript date.